

Victor Nwanguma

Front-end & Back-end Web Developer

🔗 victor-nwanguma.web.app

✉ nwangumav@gmail.com

My primary interest is in web development, both front end and back end. The industry is fast paced and constantly moving forward. It is one that requires constant education throughout your entire career. This is exciting to me as there will always be new things to learn and new challenges to overcome. I primarily specialize on Laravel and React, with emphasis on the Laravel PHP framework and the ecosystem that surrounds it.

Experience

nwanguma.com

Jan 2018 - Present

Freelance Web Developer / Designer

I design and develop websites and web applications to meet the business requirements of my clients. Every client is different so my work ranges from basic static websites to more complex web applications. Have a look at my online portfolio/website for examples of client work, code samples.

XOWN Solutions

Oct 2020 - Nov 2020

Student Intern | Front End Developer

Worked on several projects ranging from designing websites for clients and worked on React.js Projects. Responsibilities included implementing new features, website design, co-ordinating with other developers and project supervisors, improving code quality, improving existing projects and delivering the needs of our clients.

BUA INT'L Limited | Headquarters Lagos Nigeria

Mar 2020 - Aug
2020

Student Intern

Responsible for maintaining and providing IT support for several departments and personnel. I gained experience and knowledge from my superiors in all aspects including project management and design

techniques, and also good team collaboration and rapour in projects. Furthermore, I automated repetitive tasks to make things easier to accomplish (i.e. application for medical or vacation leave, booking of drivers in an organisation, etc.).

Education

**Honours Bachelor of Science in
Computer Science Covenant University**
Specialist: Computer Science

2017 - 2021

Skills

- Laravel
- PHP
- MySQL
- HTML/CSS
- Tailwind CSS
- React.js
- JavaScript
- Vue.js
- Git/Version Control
- Servers/Deployment

I also enjoy helping or providing assistance to others, send me an Email at nwangumav@gmail.com

Interests

